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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 12,20101:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD :::; 463327) 

Attachments: 05688-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


7112/2010 
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From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
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Docket Number: 100285-TC 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 
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1:\2010\100285\100285 PATS-RAF Idh.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND 
COLLECTION COSTS, AND REWIRING PAYMENT OF DELINOUENT REGULATORY 

ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE CERTIFICATE 
FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

Gviz a s s  
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-41 3-621 4 



PARTY 
NAME 

Conversant Technologies, Inc. 

Printed on 6/17/2010 at 1:30:56 PM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

TG863 Stephanie.Coleman@cticorrections.com No 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 05057-10.pdf 

Thursday, June 17,2010 1:31 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 471590) 

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

6/17/2010 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 10028S-TC Date Docketed: 05/1312010 

Company: Conversant Technologies, Inc. 

Title: Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 8020, issued 
to Conversant Technologies, Inc., for apparent third-time 
violation of Rule 2S-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK EeR Gel PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x I x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule-
Program Module A18(a);A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
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OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
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· 15. 

16. 
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20. 
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- 22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

- 27. 
- 28. 

29. 
Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu11 Commi ss i on - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 
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Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 
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Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl ST 
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I I I I 
Where anelsp are assi ned the senior COllllllssione9 r is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No. 100285-TC Date Docketed: 05/13/2010 

Company: Conversant Technologies, Inc. 

Title: Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 8020, issued 
to Conversant Technologies, Inc., for apparent third-time 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
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assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 Office of CQmmission Clerk 

Docket No.100285-TC Date Docketed: 05/13/2010 

Company: Conversant Technologies, Inc. 

Title: Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 8020, issued 
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